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From: Santiago Martinez

To: I

Subject: RE: Eliminatorias partidos de México y USA
Date: Thursday, February 16, 2017 6:48:32 PM
Ely

Te quiero avisar que comencé hoy a ofrecer los derechos
Y hay mucho interés x parte de tus competidores.

Te aconsejo llamar a Ylan3

abrazo

Santiago Martinez

Nexus Sports
Out of office: SM5/whatsApp +54 911 4420-1087

——————ererir i e

De: Santiago Martinez [mailto: | EGTRNGNGEGEGE
Enviado el: miércoles, 15 de febrero de 2017 03:57 p.m.
Para: exvelazq@telemundo.com

Asunto: Eliminatorias partidos de México y USA

Hola Ely

Como estas??
Se, que ya te contacto Ylan Singer x los partidos de Trinidad en las eliminatorias para WC 2018

Tengo instrucciones de comenzar hoy a contactar a nuestro amigo Rodriguez y Nasser pero
Como tu tenias estos derechos de los delincuentes del (EFIFA Gate

Quiero saber si estas interesados..

Estoy de viaje y me encuentras

Abrazote

santiago Martinez

Nexus Sports
Out of office: SMS/whatsApp
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From: Santiago Martinez [ NN

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 6:47 PM
To: [

Subject: RE: Qualifying Mexico and USA matches
Ely:

I want to let you know that I began offering the rights today

And there is a great deal of interest on the part of your competitors
I advise you to call Ylan$

A hug

Santiago Martinez

Nexus Sports
ootz I
From: Santiago Martinez [ NN

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 03:57 p.m.
To:

Subject: Qualifying Mexico and USA matches

Hi, Ely

How’re you doing?
I know that Ylan Singer already contacted you re. the Trinidad matches in the qualifying matches
for the 2018 WC

I have instructions to start contacting today our friend Rodriguez and Nasser but
since you had these rights from the CEFIFA Gate delinquents

I want to know whether you are interestedS..
I am traveling and you can get a hold of me at

A big hug

Santiago Martinez
Nexus Sports

out of office: sSMSWhatspp ||| RGN
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LOPEZ AND DURAN

INTERPRETING AND TRANSLATING
740 Malaga Avenue, Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Tel.: (305) 443-3432

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY
STATE OF FLORIDA )
COUNTY OF DADE )

Before me, a notary public in and for the State of Florida at large, appears
Nelson Duran, Ph.D., who is personally known to me, a certified court interpreter,
qualified by the Administrative Office of the United States Courts, for and on
behalf of Lopez and Duran Interpreting and Translating, who, after being duly
sworn, deposes and says that he is fully versed in the Spanish and the English
languages, and that the foregoing is a true and correct translation of the attached

el
document consisting of Ene C}) pageg, and that this is the last of the

attached.

-7\)
o7 A gedr] (Sl o
Nelson Duran, Ph.D.

. /) . .
Sworn to and subscribed this /LI/szx day of W%A , 20 /7

MY COMMSSION # EE e Z
# EE 877604
EXPIRES: June 24, ’ﬁ
Bonded Tho Nty Pt U,S.‘?,‘]m,, oo gl it é:% fé}
Armando Escoto / .

Notary Public,
State of Florida at Large

My commission expires:

The utmost care has been taken to ensure the accuracy of all translations. Lopez and Duran Interpreting
and Translating and its employees shall not be liable for any damages due to negligence or error in
typing or translation.



